"Tna
CPortrait

166 6t nvme Sireet
Gaianna, OB 43230

(614) 218-7856

September 27, 2002

Jennifer Chrysler
City of Gahanna
Department of Development

Dear Mrs. Chrysler,

Here is an estimate for the photography service requested by The City of Gahanna, Department of
Development.

Description:
* Provide architectural and landscape images of up to 40 sites in the Gahanna area.
* Provide proof images and digital files on compact disc of each location.
*  Deliver finished product to the Department of Development within three weeks (weather permitting)
of the awarding of the contract.

Estimate: $1150.00

Please let me know if you have any questions about this estimate, or if there are any additional services that
you would like to consider.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide an estimate for this service. Ilook forward to providing you with

highest quality technical and artistic images, which will serve to promote our community and draw new
citizens, developers and businesses to Gahanna.

S g

Paul Molitor




